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10 June 2014 
 
Ontario Energy Board  
2300 Yonge St., 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON 
M4P 1E4 
 
Attn: Ms Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
 
By electronic filing and e-mail 
 
Dear Ms Walli: 
 
Re: EB-2013-0321 - OPG 2013-14 Payment amounts – Notice of request for OPA witness 
 
We are in receipt of Mr. Lyle’s June 9th letter to the Board on behalf of OPA responding to our 
letters of May 30th and June 3rd.   We are concerned that Mr. Lyle’s letter neatly avoids 
responding to the concern that we have raised: that it appears that critical information about 
falling load was available to the OPA before its letter was drafted but was not included in it, 
and that the letter was filed in evidence before the Board by OPG without referencing the 
impact of the new energy demand information.  Mr. Lyle’s comment that the OPA continues to 
support the conclusions in its August 15th, 2012 letter to OPG, a comment made despite OPA’s 
analyst’s observation that the result would now be a $760 M dis-benefit, only adds to the 
confusion about the reliability of the figures in the OPA letter.  
 
I attach the original Freedom of Information (F.O.I.) request made by Greenpeace Canada 
which specifically refers to, and attaches a scan of, the OPA letter that was filed by OPG in this 
hearing (Ex. F-2-2-3 Att. 2).  Greenpeace requests the OPA’s 2012 assessment, and goes on to 
say: “The OPA summarizes its conclusions in the attached letter.”  There can be no doubt that 
the material OPA provided last month is the available material underlying the August 15th, 
2012 letter.  We will upload to the RESS a copy of the OPA’s 964 page F.O.I. response and the 
index thereto. 
 
The report dated April 16, 2012 that OPA provided to Greenpeace in its F.O.I. response 
provides “The net system benefit ranges from -$0.76 billion to $1.33 billion for the range of 
system conditions evaluated.”   This is virtually identical to the range of -$.76B to +$1.3B 
identified in the August 15th letter (Ex. F-2-2-3 att. 2).   The memo from Bashir Bhana included 
at page 137 of the F.O.I. response, and attached to Mr. Stensil’s affidavit as attachment 5 (and 
attached hereto for ease of reference) then cites an updated energy demand forecast, 
lowering demand by 3 TWH/year, that would bring the OPA estimate down to “a net benefit 
similar to that in the low demand sensitivity case (net cost of $760M).”    The memo is dated 
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April 24, 2012, eight days after the “draft report” and predating the OPA’s August 15, 2012 
letter to OPG that was filed before the Board.   The F.O.I. materials do not appear to contain 
any subsequent analysis that incorporates this new information and any potential offsetting 
changes.  Indeed, it would be a surprising coincidence if any such offsetting changes exactly 
equalled the change due to the falling forecast.  Further, OPG confirms in Ex. L-6.6-8-GEC-007 
that the load forecast underlying the 2013 LTEP has fallen further, and significantly, from that 
utilized by OPA for its assessment.  In L-6.6 -8-GEC 007 OPG provides values it indicates were 
used by OPG, averaging 151.77 TWh 2014-2020 (net of conservation), whereas the Bahir Bhana 
memo recites that “The average updated energy demand forecast between 2013-2020 is 136 
TWh/year”.  Accordingly, there can be little doubt that falling demand was understood by OPA 
to have lowered the calculated net benefit (to a net dis-benefit) before it penned its letter to 
OPG.  Further, it is unlikely that OPG would have been unaware of this effect by the time it 
filed the letter in October 2013 when demand had fallen further still.  OPG is certainly aware of 
that now and has not sought to update the filing accordingly. 
 
Accordingly, we reiterate what Mr.Lyle and Mr. Smith both refer to as our “serious” 
observation “that OPA and (perhaps inadvertently) OPG may not have provided the Board with 
the full story needed to inform these issues…”.  We don’t disagree – this is indeed a serious 
concern.   
 
As the Board has ruled in its June 4th Decision, “generation planning is not within the scope of 
this proceeding. However, the costs sought for Pickering continued operations throughout the 
test period are within the scope and to the extent that the recently obtained information can 
be helpful in assessing the reasonableness of those costs, the Board is interested in oral 
examination of this issue.”   Thus clarifying this matter is both important to the substantive 
issues before the Board and to ensuring the integrity of the Board’s process.   Accordingly, we 
will request that OPA make its analyst Bashir Bhana available to be cross-examined before the 
Board, failing which we expect the need to request the issuance of a subpoena.  I will be in 
attendance on the 12th to address this and other procedural matters. 
  
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
David Poch 
Cc: all parties 



 
 
October 16, 2013 
 

Crystal Pritchard 

Freedom of Information Coordinator  

Ontario Power Authority 

Suite 1600 

120 Adelaide Street West 

Toronto, ON M5H 1T1 
 
Dear Ms. Pritchard, 
 

RE:  Freedom of information for analysis on the Pickering continued 
operations 

 
This letter is to request the OPA’s 2012 assessment of the continued operation of the 
Pickering nuclear station.  The OPA summarizes its conclusions in the attached letter.  I 
am particularly interested in the demand forecasts and capacity requirements used in 
this analysis.  
  
You will find attached to the required payment to the Ontario Power Authority. 
 
 
Truly, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Shawn-Patrick Stensil 
Nuclear Analyst 
Greenpeace Canada 
33 Cecil St. 
Toronto, Ontario 
M5T 1N1 
 















1


From: Bashir Bhana


Sent: April-24-12 4:51 PM


To: Andrew Pietrewicz


Cc: Bob Gibbons


Subject: Updated Demand/Pickering


Andrew – here is a quick comparison of the new demand forecast relative to the LTEP forecasts (used in the Pickering


study).


The updated peak demand forecast is about the same as in the LTEP low growth forecast up to 2018 (~23,000 MW).


Between 2019-2020, the updated peak demand forecast falls between the LTEP low and LTEP medium forecasts (23,400


MW).


The updated energy demand forecast is lower than the LTEP low growth forecast by an average 3 TWh per year


beginning in 2015. The average updated energy demand forecast between 2013-2020 is 136 TWh/year. In comparison,


the LTEP low and medium forecasts average 138 TWh/year and 146 TWh/year, respectively between 2013-2020.


Regarding the Pickering study, I would expect the new demand forecast to produce a net benefit similar to that in the


low demand sensitivity case (net cost of $760M).
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